Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
Q , OMB No.2120-0020
. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L R O
o (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N717MM | CE-831
Make Model Series
BEECH BONANZA F33 A
o Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | a|LEEAJ Address 29642 SMOKEY MOUNTAIN TRL.
| City BULVERDE State TEXAS
Zip 78163 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

| Repair | Alteration } . Unit Make Model Serial No.

J— i —
.

|Z AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)

4. Type 5. Untit ldentification

POWERPLANT | |
| H
| PROPELLER :
Type
] |
— Manufacturer |
6. Conformity Statement
K A Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency - - :
Name E)E\wmmmm_ U.S. Certtificated Mechanic
City KERRVILLE State TEXAS Certificated Repair Station A&P3364941

Zip 78028 Country USA Centificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repaif_and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 ahove and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been mage in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.$. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is t and correct 10 the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per Sign /I' o/Date-of Authorized Individual |
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

COREY WEHMEYER 9-27-2013

7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursyant to the authority given persons spegified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is | | APPROVED " | REJECTED
| FAAFLL. Standards Manuf . | L Persons Appoved by Canadian
| By Inspector anufacturer | Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
. FAA Designee Repair Station X | Iinspection Authorization Other (Specit) |
Certificate or Designation No. | Signature/Date of Authorized Individual 7
A&P3364941I1A COREY WEHMEYER 9-27-2013

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



-'ﬁ

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N717MM | 9-27-2013
e . . T e R S e —
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

-,

ON THIS DATE THIS AIRCRAFT ALTERED BY THE REMOVAL OF THE COMPLETE FREON AIRCONDITIONING. SYSTEM AND 60
AMP BELT DRIVEN SECONDARY ALTERNATOR SYSTEM THAT WAS INSTALLED UNDER 337 DATED 3-31-2004. THIS
ALTERATION RETURNS THE AIRCRAFT BACK TO ORIGINAL CONFIGURATION.

THE AIRCRAFT WAS RE-WEIGHED AND A NEW WEIGHT AND BALANCE FORM HAS BEEN INSTALLED INTO THE AIRCRAFT |
FLIGHT MANUAL. . J

1

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

US Depariment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.5.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)) |

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.

N717MM CE831

o -
Beech F33A

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cetrtificate)

Address 29542 SII]DEE;! MDIIDIE‘ID IEE'II

Cty  Bulverde _ State TX
Allee, A.J. Zip 78163 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Onl

5. Unit Identification

- ————

(As described in Item 1 above)

6. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of Agency

paawss 225 AIRPORTLOOP [ | Foreign Gorticatea Mecharic | C. Certifcate No

zp 78028 coumy USA | Certficated Maintenance Organization | 2804926 IA

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

1) A oA ! AT VA ’J.‘/ H N/

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E Approved [:I Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards , . Persons Approved by Canadian
. Inspector .. Vaintenance Qrganization . Department of Transport
BY | _ o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station v | Inspection Authorization

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
o, B L]

Centificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

2804926 IA DAV A ehre _._..F.L’ u/u; ..

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N717MM I 7-25-13

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Description of Work Accomplished:

A. The following components were installed:

PRECISE FLIGHT 2000 Series Electric SpeedBrake STC # SA01075SE. Installation Kit Number 4006-24.

B. Installed the SpeedBrake system in accordance with Precise Flight Installation report #8085 and guidance In
FAA Advisory Circulars 43.13-1A, Chapter 11, and 43.13-2A, Chapter 1 & 2.

C. An electrical load analysis was performed and the revised continuous load of the alternator (generator or
other supply) does not exceed 80% of capacity or approved in accordance with the procedures in FAA
Advisory Circular 43.13-1A, Chapter 11, Section 426.

D. A complete operational test was performed according to SPEEDBRAKE Installation Manual #8085 date
February 4, 2008. The equipment performed satisfactorily and did not adversely affect existing components
or systems in the aircraft, as required by FAR 23.1301, FAR 23.1431.

E. The aircraft equipment list was revised to reflect these changes; weight and balance data was revised and
placed in the aircraft records. A Precise Flight Inc. SPEEDBRAKE Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement dated
June 19, 2003 was placed in the aircraft.

[____] Additional Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

US Department For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (48 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Senal No. '
N717MM CE831

Make Model Series

Beech F33A

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cetrtificate)

Address 29542 SII]DEE’.}! Mﬂl IDIEIID IEE”

City Bulverde State TX
78163 ~ Country USA

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Zip
3. For FAA Use Onl

Allee, A.J.

5. Unit Identification

Make | Model Serial No.

(As descnbed in item 1 above) —————————

6. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of Agency
e DUGOSH 7 : U Certiicated Mechanic [ wemteotwrer

nsaess 2025 AIRPORT LOOP | Forien Certfcated Mechanic |G Gertifcate No
cw KERRVILLE _ sweTX____ | | CorifcaedReparsiion

w 7028 o USA | Geutened aimenanes Ormmiater | 2804926 1A

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 D " J /
App B D/q Vro/ / f) ™ /\ ‘. i.-\“/ / " /

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item & was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is m Approved D Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards , . Persons Approved by Canadian
BY ‘ o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station / Inspection Authorization

/¥

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Iindividual
Designation No.

2 ‘Q_Dlj , '.Zfl /

2804926 |A DAV A

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished ' |
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

IN717MM 07-25-13 |

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed D'Shannon Products, LTD., 20-gallon Fiberglass Auxiliary Wing-tip Fuel Tanks Kit, P/N DLB-1400,S/N
130429-01/02. All work done per D'Shannon Installation Manual No. KB-1401-1 and STC No. SA02722CH. Installed
Flight Manual Supplement No. FMS-DP-X-TT and Instruction for Continued Airworthiness No. DP-ICA-1400. Updated
weight and balance.

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Hnited States of America
Bepartment of Uransportation -- Hederal Apiation Administraiion

Supplemental Type Certificate
L/V‘mé/‘ SA02722CH

Jes certificats dsowed o Ty'Shannon Products, Ltd.

1309 County Road 134
Buffalo, MN 55313

Mﬁ&)ﬁ% Ll Lz a/fmﬁya e ir é/'/z& t/wg::/:: /4# V7, ﬁ%w& /Maté/d ol e Enrvelocleond and corndeleorts
//ﬁ’«'@éﬂ e2e) J/w&t}'/zzﬁaf/ Sooreore meels Lbe timeoordicness faﬁa(}wawMJ aﬁ@w * (,7/ /75 -%gaa&/w/w.

COriyinal Foodect - - Tgpo Certifoats Nianber. ** See attached FAA Approved Model
Mbasko. * List (AML) No. SA02722CH for list of

AMboded:  * approved airplane models and applicable
atrworthiness regulations

s CrLfLlese ﬂﬁ%& o Desepne %W
Install D’Shannon Products, Ltd. 20-gallon fiberglass auxiliary wing-tip fuel tanks DLB1400, Rev. B dated May 14,
2009, in accordance with Installation Manual KB-1401-1, Rev. A, dated May 14, 2009, or later FAA approved

revision.

Linitetions and Conditiorns. .

1. Compatibility of this design change with previous modifications must be determined by the nstaller.

2. A copy of this Certificate and FAA Approved Model List (AML) No. SA02722CH, and Flight Manual Supplement
for individual aircraft, must be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

3. Airplanes modified pursuant to this STC must be maintained in accordance with D’Shannon Products, Ltd.
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (1ICA) Document No. DP-ICA-1400, Rev. IR., dated 4/10/09 or later FAA-
accepted revision. Airworthiness Limitations FAA Approved 7/1/09, are contained within the ICA.

4. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall

give the other person written evidence of that permission.

e cordyfocale arnd Mo sepy orleng dalee wolbeell &y o baeses ﬁﬁ ayyiroval shall ranain i é%c/ wnlel
Serrendered, decipeerdledd, recofted or @ lerminalion dele i3 olfercodse e KQ%JZJ @% SAodlreirncs lorador 0/ 7z,
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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No, 2120-0020
@ 2128/2011

US Departmen MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.5.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N717MM CE-831
Make Model Series

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
. Address 108 | ARRY_ LEE DRIVE

cty KERRVILLE __ state TEXAS
JAMES GANDY Zo 78028 _Country USA
3. For FAA Use Onl

5. Unit ldentification

Unit Make Model Serial No.

PROPELLER

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  COREY WEHMEYER- KERR /| U.S. Cerificated Mechanic | Mandfacturer

paass 1875 ARPORT LOOPRD. Cortficate No

2 78028 coumy USA | | Ceriicated Maintenance Organization __|A&P3394941

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

O

)

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

COREY WEHMEYER S ) 2~ Drer
7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is IZl Approved D Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards : . Persons Approved by Canadian
3Y _ o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station v | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.
COREY WEHMEYER /7= 2 -Fos Z_

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

App. B

A&P3364941|A
FAA Form 337 (10-08)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

. Py

N717MM 12-12-2012

_r\_lationality an(-:i Regis-tration Mark_ Date
ON THIS DATE THE ABOVE AIRCRAFT HAS BEEN ALTERED BY THE INSTALLATION THE FOLLOWING KITS.

1- KNOTS 2U FLAP AND AILERON GAP SEALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC #SA421GL. AND INSTALLATION
MANUAL SA421GL REVISION A, DATED AUGUST 4,1998 OF LATER FAA APPROVED REVISIONS.

2- MICRO AERODYNAMICS VORTEX GENERATORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC#SA00803SE. AND
INSTALLATION MANUAL MA2135 REVISION A DATED OCTOBER 28,2008.

3- LOPRESTI SPPED MERCHANTS WHEEL HUB CAPS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC#SA01224AT AND
LOPRESTI MASTER DRAWING LIST, REPORT NO. 36, REVISION B DATED APRIL 02,1997 OR LATER FAA

APPROVED VERSION.

4- KNOTS 2U PNEUMATIC LUGGAGE DOOR STRUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC#SA00899CH AND
INSTALLATION MANUAL AML NP. SA00899CH OR LATER APPROVED REVISIONS.

65- REMOVED EXISTING PROPELLER AND INSTALLED HARTZELL PHC-C3YF-1RF/F8068 IN ACCORDANCE
WITH STC#SA10135SC AND HARTZELL DRAWING NO. 999005 REVISION A DATED MARCH 28,2002 OR LATER
FAA APPROVED REVISION. AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL HAS BEEN UPDATED TO REFLECT THIS INSTALL.

AIRCRAFT WAS REWEIGHED AT THIS TIME. A NEW WEIGHT AND BALANCE WAS RECONFIGURED AND
INSERTED IN THE PERMANENT AIRCRAFT RECORDS AND FLIGHT MANUAL.

:] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Anited States of America
Department of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

upplemental ‘Type Certificate

WMOB%CH

Cry . A .
Shis corbificaly dsued Lo Xnots 2U, Ltd.

3106 Bieneman Road
Burlington, WI 53105

AmM?ﬁﬁw%ﬁéJéhaQmyumwuJéw?yhMﬁhgm?/éhJéyéuéww%ﬂ/hﬂﬁLM&mM%w%;zbnahémnéwwuéawuédwnw

Original Koodisct — Jgpro Corlifocalo Niarridor: » *See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)

ke * No. SAO00899CH for list of approved
alrplane models and applicable
./M-‘*

airworthiness,regulations.
4 s AR/ .

Installation of Pneumatic'Luggage Door Strut on those models with an extended

luggage door in accordance with the Knots 2U, Ltd. Installation Manuals as listed
on AML. No. SA00899CH, or later FAA approved revisions.

Loonilaliona ard bondsliona :

1. Compatibility of this design change w1th previously approved modlflcatlons
must be determined by the installer. 2. A copy of this Certificate and FAA
Approved Model List (AML) No. SA00899CH, reissued July 8, 1998, or later FAA

approved revisions, must be maintained as part of the permanent records for the

modified aircraft. 3. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this

certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person wrltter
evldence of that permlsSLGn

rendored, sudfronded, rovoked] .ora érMéMéédMﬂﬁ lablished boy lho Asriinistralen of o

_@ﬂé-f‘yyz/ﬁaé}w May 19, _1998 f/}:é wisdecedd . Ju_ly 8, 1998
.@_aé:fmnm s June 24 ' 1998 _//a[( arree reclecd

-%#ﬁém&}w .r/ Hie. . f"z;{vu}n&a Crale-r

Gregory J. Mi lik Sig8endor Aerospace Engineexr
Airframe & Administrative Branch

Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

. ( Title) :
Any alteration of this certificate 1s punishable by a ﬁne of not exceeding 81,000, or zmpmanmmt not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 2].47.
FAA Foru 8110-2(10-68)






FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML) NO. SAO0899CH
. KNOTS 2U, LTD.
: . FOR
INSTALLING PNEUMATIC STRUT
, ISSUE DATE: 6/24/98

+

CERTIFICATION

ORIGINAL INSTALLATION
AIRCRAFT AIRCRAFT TYPE BASIS INSTRUCTIONS AFM AML,
MAKE MODEL CERTIFICATE FOR AMENDMENT
NUMBER ALTERATION - DATE

35-33, 35-A33, IAL5
35-B33, 35-C33,

35-C33A, E33,

1 Raytheon
Aircraft Company
(Beech)

E33A, E33C, G33,

H35, J35, K35,
M35, N35, P35,
S35, V35, V35A,
V35B
95, B95, BS35A,
D95A, E95,
85-55, 95-A55,
95-B55, 95-BSS5A,
95-B5%5B, 95-C55,
85-C55A, DS5S,
D55A, ES5, ESGS5A,
56TC, AL6TC

Raytheon
Aircraft Company
(Beech)

wmmnwnﬂmmﬁ. z\?
Zoamwmww\um. .
agoﬂmmc,
bﬁa.hcmmwmm
UGGHMnHan
HSmﬁmwpmnwon
mecmH= .
3A16 Beechcraft | N/A
Models 55/56 -
“"Knots 2U,
Ltd. Luggage |
- Door Strut |
Installation
Manual” |

FAR APPROVED:

Gregory J/ Michalik, Senior Aerospace Engineer
Airframe & Administrative Branch .
Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

Reigsued: __7/8/98






zﬁnitcb States Of ,Quwrim
Bepartment of ransportation - Hederal Asdiation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate
4 M’béﬂ SAJ01358C

Hartzell Propeller, Inc.

One Propeller Place
Piqua, OH 45356

. %; (rrﬁ%}rzﬁ* r3areecl lov

verlitee; thend dhbe hhenre iy - fobe (y;/fw ey fyﬁ ﬁw /o )4//?"- M{}y e cleeet el Mo o0t eadvrsrs ras el resicde v
/Arw;/rf " ;ymc%kr/ prerven meels e wiricrifennss PORUAICI200100 /) r-/ Soers 3 f"/ e Civil Air. %ryrzﬁﬁkw-ﬁ :

ﬂffy/}f vl J‘ﬁﬂféﬂ:/ 7%0 7 (.J/;"ﬁ// Grede .. *%-/ﬂ er . 3AI1S
NMbake . Beech

Abeckl: 35.C33A; 36; A36; E33A: E33C; F33A; F33C; S35: V35:
V35A; V35B

Yp }*f.yz lrere !‘/ z 7 %J /'y/; KA’/J: g .
Installation of Hartzell model PHC-C3YF-1RF/F8068 propellér in accordance with Hartzell Drawing No. 999005,

Revision A, dated March 28, 2002, or later FAA approved revision. FAA approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement
AFMS999005, dated April 3, 2003, or later FAA approved revision is required.

SLotrmstatsvns mned Condstrons. This installation includes the above model aircraft equipped with Teledyne Continental
Motors 10-520-B, 10-520-BA, 10-520-BB, or 10-550-B model engine. Compatibility of this design change with
previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer. If the holder agrees to permit another person to
use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person written evidence of that permission.

.%:j rerleSerrele ceoes //f* ¥ (Jyyff'f":/f;’f o e dee codored ry e /ﬁ'-.i /e /"/' ryyfﬂf'frrz/ At ? LELIEECLIE C7¢ r//ffr/ 100 /el
srrrresielorees r..:r/-.i//rwrﬁfr/ svvresiees v v (et 1008700000000 clenle 1 ndhoerrreie f—'-,.i/ff///:.j/{f*f’/ A/// /7 'Z-r/xﬁ VYV L T r/ /9

Srrsorerl A 1 rerlvrise . é 0ot rsloms e,

Lotr r/ ﬁ/yf/r?*rx//?w ~November 12, 2002 Late rrtsiered
f_//ﬁ"/:" r/ VBP0 s Apl‘l] 03, 2003 ‘:Avﬁ' f.f/ﬂ/W/A’*f/ "

. Z’y ﬁf:}vfﬁ'?w ﬂf@') clottlrr s s {i’{a(fv

j 4

3.

{ .
.
v

L

2 ee—— | ﬁSignr.'?:—rrrc')
. , " -
S. Frapcas Cox J .
Manager, Special Certificatioh Office
Southwest Region

(Titde
)

T — - . el 0 S Wl - . ) T —
': ¥rr : i T o "~ u ol — [ v o= : e oy L - L T T -4 - -_' + " i . - i
sl dlleralldrn Liles gelliiliTace s punisharis v s DToCrl Do eNGEding Ul eel, O lmpriscanant oo sNCeding O vears b
:-:t - _=.- —; 1 - - 1 -r R — i -— — il e — i e S - - i e -2l
|+- ¢.": ""_‘ o ys ey ah - 'l"-"""l"i"""t Ll - F - ~ . b - . T . P T - - =4 1 o -

- 11 LB . - L ™ -: E:‘-!E. - T "' l:?- - |“‘.h": *"'_-:-- Lr!- - &*.: f';lr:-dh -.-'. ﬂ'. . I_‘..: l"E]l..'-.'r: "-"- L;: :F..‘l;f 4 ™ .I
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Hartzell Propeller inc.

One Propeller Piace

Piqua, OH 45356-2634 USA
Tel: +1-937-778-4200

Fax: +1-937-778-4215

www. hartzellprop.com

Hartzell Top Prop Performance Conversions

Authorization For Use of STC Document

This Supplemental Type Certificate is the property of Hartzell Propeller,
Inc. Hartzell Propeller, inc. authorizes the use of the STC data only for the
aircraft specified below. Any use of this STC beyond the aircraft specified
below is a violation of proprietary laws and is subject to legal action.

Please keep the STC, installation instructions, Flight Manual Supplement,
and this authorization sheet, in a secure location. There will be a charge
for issuing replacement documents.

STC Number : SA10135SC
Aircraft Model: BEECH BONANZA F33A
Serial Number: CE-831
Aircraft Registration: N717MM
Date Issued: 10/17/2012
_ N " [ Kathy Black
AN NSVIR! (Bv( ' - Hartzell Top Prop Performance Conversions

N

Hartzell Customer Reference: KERRVILLE AVIATION CO 175828






Einited Btates of America
Ecpnrtmmi nf mrnnspnrtntinn -- gﬁeberal ?\ﬁiatiun d?\hministrntinn

Supplemental Type Qertificate

./I{I.MZM SAO1224AT

% MM Sswed Lo LoPresti Spccd Merchan[s

2620 North Airpont Drive
Vero Beach, FLL 32960

M@W&ﬁ afwamdé{pyuééfﬁnﬁﬁﬁ/gf&my,m&dw%&uﬁ{m and condelecvis

@Wg)ma/ad %ﬂp ﬁw/fm Namdom . 2A13

Alako . Piper*
Abocdel - PA-28* Serics*

.%caﬁa/rba c‘/ %ﬂa %{ya %ﬂﬂﬂ.‘
Installation of wheel hub caps with valve stem access door in accordance with LoPresti Speed Merchants Master
Drawing List, Report No. 36, Revision ‘B’, dated April 02, 1997, or later FAA approved revision.

Lemstations wndd Bonedslions.

This approval should not be extended to other aircraft of this modei on which other previously approved modifications

are incorporated unless it 1s determinced by the installer that the interreiationship between this change and any of those

other previously approved modifications will produce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircrafi. This

dctermination should include consideration of significant changes in weight distribution such as an increase in the
(See continuation sheet 3 of 4)

R/ Mﬁm& and o me dala ceheckh 3 o &.MJ/gﬁ WMM & cf%f/waﬁz;
seimmenderedd) Ja-yuaa/af recokad om @& lervnincedion dalo & cihonise astullisfnd @ Ao ABcirsinssdineltom c;/ A
Fadlamale Aocsition Edbninesimelion.

D lo eaxdron - SCpL 13, 1996 :
E/‘V'M‘. o P cmber @E/ﬂ ot .

Dt ssaance .- December 10, 1996
’ ‘7“?"" “~ _%fa m:m:M:OC[ObEI’ 21 {907: April l? 1998

(Signature)

adl C. Sconyers
Associate Manager
Atlanta Aircraft Certification Office

(Tile)

gl iyl O el

Hy alteration of this certificate is punlsﬁ;bia by & fine of not exceading $1.000. or lzprisonment notl axceeding ﬂ;.;r:. or both.

- - - e S

TAA Fomn 8110-2(10-60) PAGE 1| of & PAGES This cortificate may be transferrod In accordance with FAR 2:1.47.
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Manufacturing Drawing

Dwg. No. Rev Nomenclature Models EO's
Bonanza 33 Series
Bonanza 35 Series
Bonanza 36 Series
Beech 23 Series
Beech 24 Series
Beech 19 Series
C-150 Series
C-152 Series
C-172 Series
C-177 Series
C-180 Series
C-182 Series
C-185 Series
C-206 Series
C-210 Series
Commander 112 Series
Commander 114 Series
Swift GC-1A Series
Swift GC-1B Series
F-260 Series
L.ake LA 4 Series
l.ake 250 Series
Maule M-4 Series
Maule M-5 Series
Maule M-6 Series
Maule M-7 Series
Maule M-8 Series
M20 Series
PA16 Series
PA17 Series
PA18 Series
PA20 Series
PA22 Series
PA24 Series
PA28 Series
PA30 Series
PA32 Series
PA34 Series
PA39 Series
PA44 Series
PA46 Series
TB9 Series
TB10 Series

TB20 Series
TB21 Series
TB200 Series

LSM-200-700 [E  |[HubCap | |







Vinited Betes of Arrica

Supplementd Type Certificate
' Nunder SA00BO3SE

Micro AeroDynamics, Inc.

4000 Airport Road, Suite D
Anacortes, WA 98221

MMWWMQ%WMWQ/QWI 3 oftfz Civil Air M
Original Sroduot—Tppe Certifocate Number: . 3A15

Mz, Beech

Model. 35-33. 35-A33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33A, E33  E33A.

E33C, F33, F33A, F33C, G33, 36, A36, A36TC, B36TC
G36

%w%gfq. idsued to

Dasorgnlion of the Jype Desigrn hange. Installation of vortex generators on the wings and tail surfaces

of the above model aircraft in accordance with Micro AeroDynamics Drawing Package MA2134,

Revision A, dated October 28, 2008, and Installation Manual MA2135, Revision A, dated

October 28, 2008, (35-33, 35-A33, 35-B33, 35-C33, 35-C33A, E33, E33A, E33C, F33, F33A, F33C,

- (33, 36, A36, G36, A36TC) or Installation Manual MA2136, Revision IR, dated April 7, 2000, (B36TC)
or later FAA-approved revisions. |

NOTE: If more than five vortex generators‘ are damaged*or'missing, the aircraft is not airworthy.

Lomitations and Conditines Approval of this change in type design applies to the above model aircraft

only. This approval should not be extended to other aircraft on which other previously approved -
modifications are incorporated unless it is determined that the relationship between this change and
any other previously approved modifications, including changes in type design, will introduce no
adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft. Additionally, if more than 5 vortex generators are
damaged or missing, the aircraft is not to be considered airworthy. A copy of this certificate must be
maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall
give the other person written evidence of that permission.

This cortifooate and the supporting data whick is the basis for approval all ramain in effoot wnlil tur
rendered supendod, reoofed or a lerminalion date i3 olferwdse cslabtisbed by tie Nalninistralor of the
Foderal Xvintion Sdniislralion.

Date of application.  March 15, 2000 , Dvle reissued
Dt qlwmm May 16, 2000 - Dale amended July 31, 2000, November 7, 2008 -
g =— v-gfc/ Eke/m&y; nislralor
(Signature)

Acting Manager, Seattle Aircraft
Certification Office

~Tile)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishab!e by a fine of not exceeding 31,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
FAA FORM 8110-2{10-68) | |






Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2128/2011

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by iaw (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity for ez
such violation. {49 U.5.C. §43601(a)

Nationaiit istrat @l No.
ationality and Registration Mark N717MM Serial No CE-831

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificale)

Address za& 44259: @"' PE-
Ctiy tszg£= State ZZ
Zip 402  Country (S

US Department

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification

Alteration Unit Make

A. Agency's Name and Address

Serial No.

AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

POWERPLAN 10-550-B

PROPELLER
Type

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
B. Kind of Agency -

psion [T BEPXT Lot R " [Foroon et wechare | . ContfcateNo
v (ELRULE sare 7] " cetttearcparsaior |
vo 290T& _ coumn I Ty —

0 | centify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulation and the that information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signgture/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43
i N /P AP~ 2

App. B
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is || Approve | | Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards Persons Approved by Canadian
M i izati *
N - Inspector . anufacturer . Maintenance Organization . Department of Transport
| f | Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station I‘ Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

R (2l Zore

FAA Form 337 (10-08)

Ve




NOTICE s

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft }'ecord. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N717/MM (0 ~ OV - 90/

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed six (6) Continental fuel nozzles P/N 627335D13C and installed General Aviation Modifications, Inc.
GAMljectors® kit No. GAD13C S/IN .30 ijf STC No. SE09217SCPMA No. PQ821SW per GAMIjectors®
Installation Procedure No. IP-96-001 (Rev. 005) dated 11 Oct 2002. No change in weight or balance.

\

/////I/////////////////////////l////f/f//l///l/l/l//l////l/I///////f/;///////////////////////I/f///////////l///!//f///////////////j///////////l///////I/l////////////////////////////f/
(i T N T T T

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-08)
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Huited States O®f Americn
~ Bepartment of Teansportation — Federal Avinfion j:\hmmwftahun

ﬁ%u]ﬂplnmenf&[ @ype Certificate

e/l/mnéw SE(09217SC

Tis Cerlificale issued lo  General Aviation Modifications, Inc.

2800 Airport Road
Hangar A
Ada, OK 74820

mlgﬁw thatl lhe c/tangé ére bhe lyfre W&‘ﬂnf M&Mcg/ﬁnaa(ﬂé& eeilly lthe &)Wﬁquué cordilions
J/meﬂw as WM hereorw neels the a«f«bm.Mi; vy wgahe»rnmvfwgﬂ Sartl * c% lthe * . gulalions:

Oréiginal Product Iyfre Cerlificale Number - [see attached FAA Approved_ Model List -‘(AML)'
Make - ~  forlist of Ai)proi?ed models and applicable airworthiness
Mlodet . .  regulations] | -

Deserifliosw of Fyfre Design Change: Installation of modified fuel injector nozzles in accordance with General

Aviation Modifications, Inc. “Data List”, Revision 003, dated September 24, 1996, and Installation Procedure No.

IP-96-001, “GAMIJECTOR Installation Procedure for Teledyne Continental Motors (TCM) 10-550/520/470 Engin
Revision 004, dated September 25, 1996, or later FAA approved revisions.

Lairnilations and Condilions: Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications

must be determined by the installer. This STC does not allow any adjustment to the fuel injection control unit.
Compliance with the following Teledyne Continental Service Bulletins is required: M78-11 Fuel Injection System
Inspection; M85-19 Fuel Injection System Application Guide; M87-12 Rev. 1 Recommended Fuel and Oil Grades;
M89-10 Fuel System Adjustment; and M89-18 EGT recommendations.

g'/wcen{t,ﬁca{a ared ﬂwwtﬁﬁmﬁfzg/daffa/ colvicly és the éam/baf lhe a/tﬁ/cméoﬁalé wfmaf smf%%c& cenrdil
stevrendered; sewsfeonded; revolied ovar (m”mm[ww date wa//mmw eslatblished éyf M&memhalowqf lhe
gMM)FMM&WV

@c&/e/aﬁaﬁ/&&m&w&f s December 22, 1995 Dale rveissrned .

Dale of issuarce : April 30, 1996 Dale armmended: : 9/27/1996; January 08, 1997, Rev.

7 o d&mﬁwwaﬂ lhe Acdrreriistlraton
|}
) /. /
) (Signature) ﬂ
A.J. Memiltl

‘Manager, Special Certlﬁcatlon Oﬁ' ce
Southwest Region

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceedihg 3 years, or both,

FAA Form 8110-2 (10-68) Page 1 of 2 This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21 .47,
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FAA APPROVED MODEL LIST (AML)

STC No. SEQ092178C-

General Aviation Modifications, Inc.
2800 Airport Road, Hangar A
Ada, OK 74820

Date of Issuance: April 30, 1996
Date Amended: January 08, 1997, Rev. 2

tem

Aircraft Aircraft Model Original Type | Regulation

l
Make Certificate / Part
Number
1 | Teledyne Continental Motors [0-470-A & C E-273

2 Teledyne Continental Motors 10-470-D,E,F, G, H, ], K, L, LO, M, N, P,
R,S,T,U,V, VO, & L10-470-A
10-520-A, B, BA, BB, C,CB, D, E, F, ], K,
L,M, & MB

10-550-A, B, C,D,E,F, & L.

FAA Approved: M
() e

- Date: January 08, 1997

3E1]

O
>
G

Teledyne Continental Motors ESCE CAR 13

=.w

Teledyne Continental Motors

E350 FAR 33

Persuant to Title 49 United States Code § 44704 (B) (3) (effective October 19, 1996) the signature below
constitutes the agreement and permission of General Aviation Modifications, Inc., allowing the registered

owner of N717TMM | to alter that certain Continental Motors engine:

Model 10-550-B , SN 281513-R , and ONLY that serial number, by application
of STC No. SE9217SC, to that specific engine, for the purpose of installing the fuel injector nozzles which
are the subject of that STC.

General Aviation Modifjeation, Inc.
s .*..m.ig«‘_ .

By Tim Roehl, Prdsident o

Or George W. Braly, CEO
[SEAL]

6-Nov-2012
Date

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

FAA Form 8110-2 (10-68) Page 2 of 2 This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47,
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEF’ARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1~ NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER
BEECH AIRCRAFT CORP. | UTTLITY
N717MM F33A . CE-831 LI

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE: -
This airworthiness certificate is issued pursuanl 10 49 U.S.C. § 44704 and certifies that, as of the date of issuance, the aircraft to which
' issued has been inspected and found to-conform {o the type certificate therefor, to be in condition for safe operation, and has been
shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed airworthiness code as provided by Annex 8 to the
Convention on Intemationa! Civil Aviation, except as noted herein. | -
Exceptions: |

NONE

. H
- - A —

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a termination date is otherwise established by the FAA, this airworthiness certificate

is effective as long as the maintenance, prevehtative maintenance, and alterations are parformed in accordance with Parts 21, 43, and
91 of the Federal Aviation Requlations, as-appropriate, and the aircraft is regisiered in the United Statek.

DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENTATIVE D x& B DESIGNATION NUMBER
R-12-8-1978 | VICTOR H. LOPEZ, JR. SAT FSDO SW17

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or imprisonryent ndk g£Ceeding 3 years or both.
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATIPN REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8100-2 (04-11) Supersedes Previous Edition
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UNITED STAIES OF AMERICA 2
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATIGJN

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

& !. NATIONALITY AND ' |2. MANUFACTURER ANDZMODEL N

A '::.‘

Y
r:.J

o

1, AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4, CATEGDR‘{‘“}# ~
NUMBER E,QEhj

-
.ﬂr"

BB  REGISTRATION MARKS

. BEECH/’%BRCRA‘%T GORP. £ 4\
PR N20537 | 3347 %t F '

. T "
Q"5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSU‘,ANCE‘\,_;» ﬁ Y,
B This oirworthiness certificote'fis iysved pursuant. in}xz ﬂ-*Fec]ernl A\wnhon Ac

dote of issvonce, the oircroft, to Which lswed hu ﬁen inspecied ond- fﬂuf
k.  therefor, o be In cnndmnn fnrimfe uperuimn -ond hos-b en 5huwn to me

k. comprehensive ond delmled:mrwnrrhmen code, nsl. T \{ldﬂ By Angex 8 1o i
~ Aviation, except as noted herem

Exceptions: 1 A ; " : Lo, ety
: | f, T i " ‘ . RIS ¥, &

‘;! * = F t / | Py AR

. - + / ' et :

NONE
(6, TERMS AND CONDITIONS \\\ RS IIL” /

K Unless sooner surrendered,. 5u5pended revuked or.g tetthinatisn date is utha[,wn : estubluhed by the Adm:ms tra
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Form Approved
‘ MB No. 2120-
| MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
U.S. Departmert (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
of Transportation | Office Identification

Federal Aviation | | . , |
Administration . c .

INSTRUCTIONS: Prit or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Faulure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1000 for each

such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958)

Make: Beech Model: F33A
1 Aircraft - '
.| Serial No: CE-831 ‘Nationality and N20537 .
. Registration Mark

Name (As shown on registration cenrtificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

4885 MONROE FOREST DR

| | JACKSONVILLE, FL 32257 |
.ForFAAUseORly
0 4. Unit Identification * 5. Type
Airframe e (AS described in ltem 1 above) —-—eemmmeme e e X B
Powerplant

Appliance |Type -
Mnfctr

-

S 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C Certificate No.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Bragg Avionics, Inc. | Foreign Certificated Mechanic - UVIRS546K

855 N. St. Johns Bluff Rd

Jacksonville, Florida 32225 _X_|Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D | certify that the repair and/or alteration to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation
| Regulations and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

Date: 07/30/2010 | Signature of Authorized Individual

/4

e

—]

L 7. Approval for Retu[_g to Service

| Pursuant to the authority given pe}'sons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner
prescribed by the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ( X ) Approved ( )Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards Inspector - Inspection Authorization Other (specify)

BY FAA Designee ' X |Repair Station Person Appr. by Transport
- Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signature of Authorized Individual
07/30/2010 UV1IR546K
' Vy v

_ 7




FAA Form 337 !
NOTICE }

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible with ail
previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. |

|

|

]

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) i

N20537

Install Garmin GMA340 audio panel in top of center stack and interface with system. Install Garmin GNS430W
NAV/COM/GPS in top of center stack below audio panel and interface with existing HS! indicator. Install Deklin
DWA1000 WAAS annunciator on pilot’'s panel and interface with GNS430W. Install Garmin GA35 WAAS GPS
antenna on top of aircraft to skin above passenger seating. Install second GA35 WAAS GPS antenna on top of 1
aircraft to skin above passenger seating for future use. Install Garmin GA58 TAS antenna on top of aircraft to skin
above passenger seating for future use. This GPS installation was done in accordance with STC SA01933LA-D.
Instructions for continued airworthiness are included in Garmin document 190-00356-65 Rev. B, Jul, 2009 in the'
aircraft maintenance records. An approved flight manual supplement was placed in the flight manual. An integration
and static test were performed to reinstate IFR status.

There is no preventative maintenance required on the installed equipment. The unit(s) are installed in accordanc:e
with the factory installation manual(s). Garmin 190-00356-02 Rev. G, Dec, 2008, Garmin 190-00993-04 Rev. 2, Nov,
2009, Deklin Install Manual Rev 1.2 01/10

|

This installation was accomplished in accordance with: AC 43.13-1B, Chapter 5, Section 1, Chapter 11, Section 2, 3,
4,5, 7, AC 43.13-2A.

A ground test was performed and found satisfactory.

This installation will not cause a hazard to other aircraft systems, or operation of the aircraft, or its occupants.
The calculated electrical load remains within 80% of the system capacity.

The aircraft needs to be weighed. f

1. Introduction: Garmin GNS430W, Garmin GMA340, Garmin GA35, Garmin GA58, Deklin DWA1000.

2. Description: Garmin GNS430W is a GPS/NAV/ICOMMWAAS, Garmin GMA340 is an Audio Panel/6 Place ICS,
Garmin GA35 is a WAAS Antenna, Garmin GA58 is a TAS antenna, Deklin DWA1000 is a WAAS annunciator.
3. Control Ops Info: Consuit owner's manuals for OPS. |
4. Service Information: Unit(s) will notify operator of service needs. i
5. Maintenance Information: Unit(s) will notify operator of any failures. :
6. Trouble Shooting Information: Unit(s) has self test.

7. Removal and Replacement Information: Power off, unscrew remove, reverse to install.
8. Diagrams: None

9. Special Inspections: None

10. Application of Special Treatments: None

11. Data Relative: None

12. List of Special Tools: None

13. Commuter Category Requirements: None

14. Recommended Overhaul Periods: None

15. Airworthiness Limitations: None

16. Revision: For any revisions to these instructions for continued airworthiness, a letter will be submitted to the local
FAA FSDO.

- — . T e =




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020 .
11/30/2007

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

'INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationaiity and Registration Mark
N20537

1. Aircraft  I5oe Series

1 BEECH | m ;

Name (As shown on registration certificate) ! Address (As shown on registration certificate)
JAMES DUNCAN address 2840 NE 59TH COURT

2. Qwner cty EORT LAUDERDALE _ sue FL

Zip 33308 Cnuntry USA
3. For FAA Use Onl
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification

Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A Agency's Name and Address
Name _RONALD SCHMIDT. SCHMIDT AVIATION INC. ﬂ. ‘Manufacturer

address 1020 NW 62ND STREET, #6 | Foreign Certificated Mechanic | C. Certificate No.

cty FORTLAUDERDALE ~ stae FL -

o 33300 com USA [ Corteed Mananans Grgrizaion _|AP 147497614

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel | Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

ier 1-4é CFR Part 43 —‘ RONALD A SCHMIDT/MAY 18, 2007(’%?
pp. - | |

7. Approval for Return to Service

.| APPLIANCE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [Z Approved | | Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards Persons Approved by Canadian
_ Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

RONALD A SCHMIDT/MAY 18, 2W—

1474976

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Work completed for [N20537] on

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

N20537 IMAY 18, 2007

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

VIA 8 2007 F 1 MOPEL: F-33A ~IAL. . N2C ACH. 44 1OIA VIE: 2.088.4
1. Removed leading edge assembly from the right wing due to damage caused by a bird strike.
2. Drilled and removed the inboard leading edge skin PN 000-110105-56 from the assembly.
3. Due to unavailability of a skin we fabricated a new skin out of the same 202473 material of .032" thickness.
4. Fit and riveted the new skin onto the leading edge assembly.
5. Reinstalled the leading edge assembly onto the wing using new pins PN 35-115388-4.
6. Prepared, primed and painted the leading edge.
et END -veeemeee—-

8. Description of Work Accomplished

{ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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US Department
of Transportation

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation

——t e . PP

' Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
For FAA Use Only |

Office ldentification

Administration

v -

po 58"

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make
RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT CO
1. Aircraft Serial No.
- ‘ CE-831

Nationality and Registration Mark
N20537

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2840 NE 59" CT
FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

Name (As shown on registration certificate)
' DUNCAN JAMES D

. 3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification

AIRFRAME

APPLIANCE

6. Conformi

l Model | Serial No.

Alteration

A. Agency's Name and Address

RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT SERVICES, INC.
2450 N. WESTSHORE BLVD.

TAMPA, FL. 33607

C. Centificate No.

Statement
B. Kind of Agenc

| U.S. Certified Mechanic
- Foreign Certified Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
| Manufacturer

VG4R595M
AIRFRAME

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
04/21/2005

7. A

roval for Return t6 Service

Signature of Audidfb
John Canncey \ A%

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the\@anner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAA Flit. Standards

Inspector Manufacturer

BY

FAA Designee Repair Station

Date of Approval or Rejection
04/21/2005

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Certificate or
Designation No.

VG4R595M

[ APPROVED  [] REJECTED ]

Other (Specify)
Inspection Authorization
Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Signature of Authorj |i, Idual

John Cnncey




" L B

2

"NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space Is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work accomplished.)

PERFORMED MAJOR ALTERATION BY INSTALLATION OF ACRYLIC WINDOW LINERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
G&D AERO PRODUCTS INC. STC# SA3759NM WITH FAA APPROVED G&D AERO PRODUCTS INC. REPORT #1,

REVISION B, DATED MARCH 15, 1995.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS: NONE.

LIMITATIONS: NONE.

WEIGHT, BALANCE AND EQUIPMENT LIST REVISED.

COMPLIED WITH LOG ENTRY.
REFERENCE RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT SERVICES -~ TAMPA, FL WORK ORDER 1411- 2510

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached
#* U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753




| or pprved o
OMB No. 2120-0020
For FAA Use Only

A |
@ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US.Department

—

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) _ —~—— .
| Aviation Office identification @
Administration SAT ESNPDO <L) ¢

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failureto report can result in a Civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation {(Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make FECHCRAFT Model F33A
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
CE-831 N20O5357
| Name (As shown on registration certificate) | Address (As shown on registration certificate)

F'T. LAUDERDALE, FL. 33308

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification

Unit Make | ) Model Serial No. Alteration.

k

AIRFRAME MWW(AS described in Item 1 E!bOV&) Y VPN VN VNSNS
i POWERPLANT . | |
PROPELLER
'Typé
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address I__B Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
- . 1. DIALCO, INC. . —.  — . ]--}U.S Certificated Mechanic o L
RT 2, R4> }Eoreign Certificated Mechanic D/LR466N
MERCEDES, TX 78570 } X | certificated Repair Station LIMITED AIRFRAME
| Manutfacturer

D. 1certity thattherepair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best ot my knowledge.

Date Signatyre of Authorized Individuyg

12/13/02 ] ///

Hurn To Service 7

iDl-OS DOUGLAS KELLY

| A
7. Approval for R

-
.

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identitied in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED (] REJECTED

S

| Other (Specify)
::n@);ng&ftandards Manutacturer Inspection Authorization 4
| : *
. : . erson Approved by lransport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
| Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual ‘_ |
| 12/13/02 Designation No. ’ / . | _?_ Dlﬁ_oa DOUGLAS KELLY
4 e e :
D7LR4 66N _ 7, |

FAA Form 337 (12-88) Z V4




NOTICE

Weight and balance or Opeﬁra ting limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. .

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work comphated )

THIS THE BACK SIDE OF FAA FORM 337 DATED 12/13/02 FOR BEECHCRAFT F33A S/N CE-831
N20537 CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING INSTALLATION;

1.) INSTALLED BERYL D’ SHANNON AVIATION SPECIALTIES, INC.,, SPEED SLOPED
WINDSHIELD INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH S.T.C. SA997SO DRAWING B19000,
REVISION D, DATED 11/09/79. 3/8” SSW-L P/N B19005-211 S/N B043088-1025

ALL PERTINENT INFORMATION WAS INSERTED INTO AFM / POH AND NEW WEIGHT AND
BALANCE WAS COMPUTED

******************************************END*******************************************

vl

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

% U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-763-012/80157




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R0G0.1
‘ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR FAA USE ONLY
: : ] OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) s0717 Qa O

< INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
Beechcraft F 33A
CE-831 N 20357

NAME {As shown on registration certificate)

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificote}
2840 N. E. 59th Court

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33308

Duncan, James D.

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE

PROPELLER

PP OO P OO0 0800000004 (As described in ilem 1 cbove)sreersrersrsresedsrsssssrs X
POWERPLANT

TYPE '
APPLIANCE o TURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS " B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
William R. Tyler U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A & P
48 2 8 N' R W . 7th C Ourt - FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHKANIC 1 80 5463
Plantation, FL 33317 | cERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

- MANUFACTURER

g - —

D. 1 certify chat the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in itern 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedcral Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correce to the best of my koowledge.

DATE SIGNATU ?r' F AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
26 July 1998 AV —/
il Va4

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE /7

. - a o 4 - oas ; in th r prescribed by
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4Uvas nspected in the manner presen )
che Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED _D REJECTED

et

o OTHER (Sgecify)
P g —
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
REPAIR STATION CF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
DESIGNATION NO. y Vi

o R e o —

e I U - N

FAA FLT. STANDARDS
INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
REJECTION
26 July 1998

FAA Form 337 (7-47)

IA 180 Z
(8320)
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'form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 21200020
US Department . - For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Federal Aviation * W — }
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions,
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin acivil penalty notto exceed $1, 000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

BEECHCRAFT F33A

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
N20537

CE-831

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner 2840 N.E.59th CT.
DUNCAN, JAMES D. FT. LAUDERDALE, FL.33308

3. For FAA Use Only

P ... .. 4. Unitlidentification

: Model Serial No. Alteration

Gy el ol e, e

uly » :
R - L e :"5""* s ol £ mw-""f’a-‘hﬂt—- .

MM#MMEAS 'described in Item 1 above)
K o ‘ 3

ML et iy WAl ol - -
! A N e PRt g - ~
w
1 -

h i
-~y
s 4 b
W

]

Pl apalyr =gl . opiely R S A G Al i A e g ung b, T o

W

Type
| 6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency S Name and Address B. Kind of Agency t' C.- Certificate No.

e - - - P TR

DT ALCO . TNC . IL;J_.S. Certci;ficafted Mechanic
1 rtificated Mechanic
RT 2 R45 oreign Ce _ |
’ Certificated Repair Station D/LR46 oN

MERCEDES, TX 73570

- LIMITED AIRFRAME

Manufacturer

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

_ Ny, SN
06/30/98 ) _, Di"‘@m * DARREN KELLY

.

7. Approval for Retu o Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was mspected in the manner prescribed by the
Admlnlstrator of the Federal Awatlon Administration and is m APPROVED . .00 REJECTED

FAAFIt. Standards | . o Other (Specify)
. Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY — -
| [ravesinee | |mepairsiaion | |Berson Approsediy Tranpor

Certificate or
Designation No.
D7LR4 66N

Date of Approval or Rejection Signature of Authorized Individual

06/30/98

D |'“®@D}-}§REN KELLY

=

FAA Form 337 (12-83)




L

<

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descripion of Work Accomplished”
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

THIS IS THE BACKSIDE OF FAA FORM 337 DATED 06/30/98 FOR BEECHCRAFT MODEL F33A
S/N CE-831 N20537 CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING INSTALLATION AS FOLLOWS.

1.) INSTALLED COOLING AIR BAFFLES IN ACCORDANCE WITH D’SHANNON PRODUCTS,
S.T.C. SA368CH INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS DOCUMENT NO.DSPIM95-2 DATED JUNE 1,
1995. KIT S/N BAF060898-001

2.) INSTALLED INLET COWLING AIR SCOOP IN ACCORDANCE WITH D’ SHANNON
PRODUCTS, S.T.C. SA09335SC INSTALLATION MANUAL NO. DSP-IM96-3 REVISION 3 DATED
04/10/97. CIC031297-003 ALL PERTINENT INFORMATION WAS INSERTED INTO A.F.M./P.O.H.
AND NEW WEIGHT AND BALANCE WAS COMPUTED. THIS DATE 06/30/98

********ﬂé*‘%******=1=*?1:*“316'**ﬁ**kﬁc********i*END********i&#***’***************************

WAL AU | BB AN | SEC -
] O A L3
RECEIVED .-

—— -_— ———y, =g S 'p..‘- — oy L il i o - - —— -

~ *:Aditional Sheets Are Attached

®U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157
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?AA AIRCB.AFT REGISTRY
.CAMERA NO.

5020?7?

Form Approved
Budget Eureau No. 04-R0058

) . . - R D 2 iNETEUCTIOHS-—-PrmF or type. Do not write in shaded areas;: these -
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -~ -~ AR are for FAA usé orily. Subrhit origini!, unly to an authorizac FAA,
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION . A - Keptfesentative. If add:tmnal space is required, use an attachment.

APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CER"FI(A“TE Furlspe;:lxal flight permits complete Sections II and V1 or VII as
| applica .

11 REGISTRATIDN MARK 2. AIRCRAFT au:w&n-aﬁw;mat;u 13 AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. | FAA CODING -

N20537 | BEECH AIRCRAFT CORP. | F33a 15 /43-5’

5.  AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME ( make)” 7. SNGINE MODEL DESIGNATION * | -
CE-831- Continental - - .|. _- - I10-<520-BB / 74) 3 7"”,
£ | 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (mméf) | Tzu_. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION .

HcCauley T - 2A36C23

APPLICATIGN 15 HEREBY MADE FOR: [ Check applicable ftems )

A{1|x |STANDARD ) AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicate rategory ) .E IACEDEATIC
B | -{ |SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTiFICATE "Check Jppraprmrf items )

-

| iL LIMITED

PROVISIONAL ( Indicate r_!.:.;ﬁ J

DESCRIPTION

T1. AIRCRAFT [S.

. AIRCRAFT
o
F4
-

- &
o m
P4
Q
4
m
LN

| CLASS |

2 CLASS Il

T AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL AERIAL SURVEYING
4

RESTRICTED ( Indic.ate Eﬁ'ﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂﬂ(.l J o
be mrﬂ'}ﬂ'l"ﬂf)

FOREST ( W ild lif. rﬁﬂﬂnan-n) PATROLLING | ATHER CONTRO
' " | OTHER (3}?#{!]5 J .

=

0 - o |

] RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT |- AMATEUR BUILT | EXHIBITION

4 RACING . [i  |CREW TRAINING MKT. SURVEY
TO SHOW.COMPLIANCE WITH FAR T

>

2

3

L,

. CERTIFICATION REQUES:D

EXPERIMENTAL ( Indic.ete operation(s)
o be condusted )

lFER‘.R‘Y FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATF FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DaNGER

1 —-—_

-V SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( Iinddicate
oferition to be conducted then complete
Sectisn VI or VE a; ;:pphmbf't on
reverse nde}) .

allalliely
k.
1

OPERATION IH EACESS OF : A.K CERTIFICATED TAKE OFF WEIGHT %

H DELIVERING OR EXPORT = - l-s | ,PRDDUCTIDH FLIGHT TESTING

_ MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Chech appropriate Reitricred Operation Jﬂd Stand.ara ir L;m rrh 45 D itcable sbore .

A. REGISTERED OWNER ( As shoun on Certificate of Aircruft chrﬂmrmn ) _, - IF DEALER, (_HEL,.E HERE

NAML - - | | ADDRESS 9709 E., Central
BEECH ATRCRAFT CORP. L Wichita, Kansas 67201

+ . -
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS [ Check applicable blocks and cor |

npkre items as indicated ) -
AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CZRTIFICATION DATA SHEET ( Girrv No. | AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES 7 Crori 1f all 425l able AD's wmplred with anii gire

anid Reviswn No. } Laiezt AD No.,
3A15, Fev. 59 . S R " Issue 78 24 _
AIRCRAFT LISTING {Gf'fpfgr 'h'o(.l)‘ } _ SLFF'LE#EENTAL TYPE CERTFICATE J’Luf Rumber ﬁrf Ml_-'l 5STC incerpuraled

N/_A | x| 5A3231SW-D B o
C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS | R - -
CHECK IF RECORDS N TOTAL AIRFRAME WUE-W " | EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enzer J}unr?';fﬂu-n__uu-g {ast certifuate 1aned

COMPLIANCE WITH _ . o 13 - e : -
FAR 91 173 ] l . 40 , | | or reneue N/A |

o

1.

o

D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that [ am the owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft 15 rchst:;rr:d with the
Federal Aviation Admln:stratmn in accordance with Section 501 of the Federa] A- viation fAct of 1958, and applicable Federal A<ation Regula-

tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requtstc-d

Ml, OWNER’S CERTIFICATION

DATE OF APPLICATION N AN 'rmﬁ__l(an or 1 - | SIGNATURE

autenichla er - Foreman |
12-8-78 ]?'11 ht Ins ectimgl ' 'w Z‘J M‘

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTRHY BY: ( Complete this section only if FAR 21 183 (a apphﬂ)

-
FAR PARY 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER 'f Gire | CERTIFIC.&TfD MECHANIZ (G | J CERTIFICATED REFMR STATIW {Gree Certificare
Certtboa o 230 ) - 3 Cerlificare No. ) | o Ne.}

M

— -

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Gite “ume of Firm )

B

VERIFICATION

TITLE = _ | SIGNATURF

V. INSPECTION .
AGENCY

(Check ALL opplicable blocks) | find that the aircraft dus:rihad in Section | or VIl meets the requirements for: (X 1 The certification

requested, or [Tr ‘Amendment or modification of its current sirworthinerss certificcte. Inspection for o speciol fhght permit under

dection Vil wasg :nnduuud by: ::l FAA Inspector; certificate holder under L_ FAR 65, ]_‘ FAR 121 or 127, or i FAR 145.
DATE. | DISTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE AND NO. T FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

ACE EMDO %‘4_,

12-8-78 3-0-47 * rarteuus DOA,
FAA Form 8130-6 (7~70 . |

y—

FAA

REPRESFNTATIVE
_CERTIFICATION

T . T LR T L 8 O T M F . el L. "
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A. MANUFACTURER

B. PRODUCI’ION BASIS [ Cbecé applicable rffm)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE ( Grye pm«:’arﬁnn rerr.gﬁm!f nﬂmbrr)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY

APPROVED PRODUCTION: INSPECTION SYSTEM

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS: :
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE ( Print vr type) - | SIGNATURE
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FLIGHT TESTING -

VI. PRODUCTION

A. DESCRIFTIION OF AIRCRAFT
REGISTERED OWNER

BUILDER ((Muke) B T T T T MODAL

SERIAL NUMBER : T T T REGISTRATION AARK

8. DESCRIPFTION OF FLIGHT
FROM

. .| DEPARTURE DATE
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F. CERTIFICATION—I hcrtb} ccrt:F} that I am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft .is rcglstfrr:d
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable chﬂral Aviation

chumtmns and that the a:rcraft has been inspected and 1s airworthy for th: ﬂ.xght dc:scﬁbtd

DAYE ~ NAME AND TITLE ( Print or 13pe) - .. {SIGMATURE

- EAE T = =

A. Gpernfiﬁg Limitotions and Murking; in Cnmiz;liu'ﬁcu with FAR G. Statement of Cnnfnrrmry FAA Farm 317 7. Attach ulen rmwrrd’)
?1.31 os Applicable : - . H. Foreign Airworthiness Cemﬁ:nhun for Import Airciaht | Artach when
, Current Dpernting Limitations Attached | rf?””'fﬁ : T

. Data, Drowings, Photographs, etc. ( Attach when required ) l. Previous Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with
. Current Weight and Balonce Intormation Avoilable in Airciaft FAR CAR ' (Original ttached )

. Mojor Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 ((Artach wiwn required) 1. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with
. This Inspection Recurded in Aircraft Records 1 X} FAR _- 21! 183 @_Per 211273 { Copy wittuched )

T U.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977 - 772-336/105/7

DOCUMENTATION
(FAA use only)

VIIi. AIRWORTHINESS




UNITED STAIES OF AMERICA
SJEPARTS :. ;T OF TRANSPOHTATi "“N —FF-DERAL AViAT]GN ADM!NISTRAT!ON

4 ESS CER™'FICATE

*1_

. NATIOZAUITY AND ~ 2. MANUFACTURER ANTZROL N | 3. AIRCHArY SERIAL |4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS - - S o o

__K20537 7 2 ) UTILITY

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR |55u€ﬁc " | o -
Thiz airworthiness certificate ved pursvo thy : 58 and certifies thot, as of the
dote of issvance, the aoirc tn rhich issy 5 - o\ conform to the type certificate
therefor, to be in conditio f-cmr.mfe amrnhn ) requirements of the applicable
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Aviagtion, except as roted herein. ' *
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FOR FAA USE ONLY

- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
A'rﬁ' P | _ t Pro : " S 'A r - - | OFHC! IDE@{TIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplan , Propeller, or Appliance) o  -Rep

INSTRUCTIONS: Px-'i_nt___ﬂ_r* type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (ﬂf Slilbsequent revision theré&a
for instructions and disposition of this form. - o _ - | . 3 S -

-1 MAKE

| L - [ MODEL | | B
SERIAL NO. - I T

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) -~ ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. DWNER - | DuPage Aviation Corporation DuPage County Airport
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4__UNIT_IDENTIFICATION_ — | ]
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AIRFRAME 2000000100000 00050004 (As described in item 1 abOve ) 849 PLL64004000804 0040 | X
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— * 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ] - .
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY : C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ' ) -

DuPage Aviation Corporation FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC |
DuPage County Airport- - | yc_| CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION - 3993

West Chicago, Illinois 60186 . |MANUFACTURER ' '
i - -

D I cercify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviacion Regulations
and that the inlormation furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. '
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FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO, /’V DATE:

" DEPARTN mmmzrmm
- - FEDERAL’ AWA‘YTON ADMINISTRATION

MA.IOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
[Atrfrume, inerpluni Propeller, or Applmnce)

INST RUCTIONS Print or type 21l entries. See FAR 43 9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision t.hermf)
for m.struqunns and d:sposmnn of this . furm | o
MAKE . ’ o | MODHEL
- Beech o o - F-33A
SERIAL NO, | . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
CE-831 I N20537

TNAME (As sfnawn_ on mgw?ruﬁm certificate) . ‘ ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerfificate)
= T | DuPage County Airport |
DuPage Aviation SR west Chicago, I11inois 60185
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1. AIRCRAFT
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4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION

- ~ MODH J SERIAL NO.

: ﬂnmmw'(é; described in e | aﬁave}ww
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‘6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
_A_AGENCY'S NAME AND mnnsss B. KIND OF AGENCY

U, s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC,
FGREIGH_ CERTIFICATED MECHANIC— -
CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
maumcruast

J011et Av10n1cs. Inc.
DuPage County Airport
West Chihaao, I111n015 6UT85
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D I c:nlfy thar the repur nnd/ur nltemmn mn.de 10 the nn:t(s) 1d=nnﬁ:d in:item. 4 above and described on thl: reversc o1
. _ attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of thé U‘S Federa.l Auatmn chu].auam
- and that thc mformnmn furmshed hemn 15 true’ md mncct tn'the best of my knnwledge. :
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T 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0 T

Pursuant to the authority given peisons spr,clﬁed below, the unit identified in item 4 was cted in the manner pr:scnhed Ly
the Adminiscrator of the Federal Aviation Adminiscrotion and is mAPPRDVED D J’ECE)
FAAFLT. STANDARDS | |

MANUFACTURER .- | . .
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B . | CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE | y | REPAIR STATION © | OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR -
: L _1.- | OF AIRCRAFT.

DATE OF APPROVAL .QR CERTIFICATE OR. . - ,megxr OF 2 omzsn—m - ‘
REJECTION : DESIGNATION NO. 1//62&”"
Febtuary 6, 1979 3159 | William-C. Joecke
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Inttaﬂed King Model -KE~- 1275/ N-~284}8 Al t‘it de -Reporter--as -ner -
»AC'43~13-2Aﬂ>Chapter 2. This 'Encoder meets or exceeds requfrements
.and specifications of TS0-(C88 and is 1ntercennected with a Collins
-Model TDR-959- K/N 7922- transpondernTSO d"to C-74B aor-C and installed -
in accordance with Appendix 1 Advisory Circular 43-6A. Blind Encoder
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